Commission Minutes January 17, 2023

The Board of Washington County Commission met in regular session on Tuesday, January 17, in the commission room at the Washington County Courthouse. Members present were Scott Zabokrtsky, 1st District Commissioner, David Willbrant, 2nd District Commissioner, and Raleigh Ordoyne, 3rd District Commissioner, Diana L Svanda, County Clerk to recorded minutes, and Cynthia Scheer, WCN

Scott called the meeting to order at 8:15 AM followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Consent Agenda: Payroll change notice. Annual report for Coleman Twp Water Pollution Control Permit Change order 2022 56-59 Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to approve the consent agenda, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried.

Traci Stigge, Deputy Co. Clerk met with the commissioners as the Highland Twp board, and present the Highland Township report. Traci then presented to the commissioners the Neighborhood Revitalization rebate numbers.

Randy Hubbard, Emergency Management director joined the meeting and presented totals from the oil spill, there has been a total of 1,445,220 gallons of Oil and Water removed, Randy, Justin and Carl will meet with TC because of Icing in Mill Creek.

James Yunegeberg, Environmental Science director reported that the Transfer station had been broke into again.

Notice was given to nominate Brennan Zabokrtsky as Little Blue Treasurer, Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to approve the nomination, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried.

Justin Novak, Road & Bridge supervisor reported on maintenance for his department.

Denae Jueneman, County Treasurer requested executive session, Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to go into executive session under confidential Data for fifteen minutes, to discuss Financial Affairs and to include Diana Svanda, County Clerk, after returning, no action was taken. After returning Denae submitted quarterly report ending December 31, 2022. Denae also reported on the Tax Sale, it will be February 14, 2023 at 1:00 PM in the Courtroom, in order to be a bidder you will need to register with the Treasurer's office starting January 30 – February 14, morning of the sale.

Roxanne Schottle and Justin Dragastin, Pete Sherlock Washington County Hospital board and Bradford Wiles, Department of Commerce spoke of a community block grant. They talked about the land the former Homestead is on and asked the commissioners to gift the land to the Hospital Foundation, after discussion commissioners made no decision.

Dan Thalman, publisher of the WCN reported on a project he is working on and asked the commissioners to take a look at the paper this week and see if they see any value in his special grant page as he is looking for four sponsors @ \$125.00 a piece to help with receiving more grant money for Washington County.

Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:02 AM, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried.

The next regular meeting will be Monday January 23, 2023.

Scott Zabokrtsky, 1st District

David Willbrant, 2nd District

Attest:

Diana L Svanda, County Clerk

Raleigh Ordoyne, 3rd District